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Malave, Erin M,

From: Raul David [rdavid@camincargo.com)
Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 4:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 3001-8 Third Avenue LLC - Annual Report

To whom it may concern:

I have file the annuaf report today for this
The decument nurhber is LO9000071447 and
paid with credit cand was $138.75)

your confirmation of the annual filing is 000165751510 ( the amount

Unfortunately | have typed the wrong FEI/EIN number 61-1484164 that belongs to Triad Petroleum Resources
LLC which is other corporation that we administrate in my office.

Please change the FEIVEIN number for 3001-8 Third Avenue LLC for the correct one whi¢h is 90-0506460

We apologize for this inconvenience.

Thank you for your help in this matter. /

Raul David

Chief Financial Officer

Camin Cargo Control Group ( VY 1o
230 Marion Ave. Linden NJ 07036

rdavid@camincargo.com m ()L

908-523-0616 Telephone
908-862-5486 Fax

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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